

# KDOT/ACEC-KS LIAISON COMMITTEE MEETING

HNTB

7400 W. 129<sup>th</sup> St. Overland Park, KS

August 22, 2018 11am

## AGENDA

- |  |               |
|--|---------------|
| 1. Approval of Agenda  | Seitz         |
| 2. Approval of last meeting's Minutes                                      | Seitz         |
| 3. Action Item Review  | Seitz         |
| 4. Status of KDOT Funding & Update/Discussion on Transportation Task Force | Seitz/Patrick |
| 5. Bureau of Local Projects Update<br>a. BLP Task Team                     | Stringer      |
| 6. FHWA Update   | Backlund      |
| 7. Contracts   | Nagy          |
| 8. Bureau of Road Design Update  | King          |
| 9. Discussion of Technical Committee for 3D Design                         | Seitz/McGown  |
| 10. Update from Consultants  | McGown        |
| 11. Bureau of Structures & Geotechnical Services Update                    | Hoppe         |
| 12. Legislative Update   | Heidner       |
| 13. KTA Update   | Jacobson      |
| 14. KDOT/ACEC Partnering Conference Update                                 | Anderson      |
| 15. Adjournment  | Seitz         |